STATE OF MICHIGAN

GRETCHEN WHITMER DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES ROBERT GORDON
GOVERNOR LANSING DIRECTOR

MEMORANDUM

DATE: 10/20/20
TO: Tribal Leaders
FROM: JooYeun Chang, Senior Deputy Director, Children's Services Agency

SUBJECT: Public Notice = MDHHS Communication Issuance (Tribal Specific)

Children’s Services Agency (CSA) is providing notification of an upcoming MDHHS
Communication Issuance (Cl) pertaining to the Michigan Statewide Automated Child
Welfare Information System (MiSACWIS) Indian Child Welfare Act (ICWA) Screen
Enhancements and Supervisory Control Protocol (SCP) Changes. Potential changes
may impact tribal families, clients, or services (see attached).

Your feedback and/or requests for tribal consultation pertaining to the draft Cl for
MiSACWIS ICWA Screen Enhancements and SCP Changes (MDHHS-5598 and Active
Efforts) and the accompanying job aid attachment is appreciated.

Feedback or requests may be sent to Stacey Tadgerson at TadgersonS@michigan.gov
at your earliest convenience and no later than November 20, 2020.
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